WARREN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATE & FEDERAL PROGRAMS OFFICE

MEMORANDUM


TO:
Dr. Robert Terrill

FROM:
Rosemarie Green


Director of State & Federal Programs

TOPIC:
Jefferson DeFrees After-School Childcare

DATE:
August 4, 2008


At the Board Committee meeting on July 28, 2008, there was concern expressed about the monthly rental and how that would Impact other childcare providers in the area.  



I contacted the following providers and asked for their Input:

· Grace United Methodist Church - They had no objection and their fall after school program is already full for the 08-09 school year. 

· YMCA - They had no objections and felt this would not be competition for them because they offer very different programs.

· Cobham Fund Program (Salvation Army) - They felt it would create competition because they pay about $1,800 per month in fees and did not have a full after school program all of last year. 

· Russell, Sugar Grove, and Rouse Childcare - These three would benefit because Jefferson DeFrees will subcontract with them in their respective attendance areas. 



The Fees for the after school care are very similar from provider to provider (about a $10 range).  I also investigated the rent charged by the District for the Headstart room at Youngsville High School ($5.00 sq. ft. / $7,530 total) and for IU#5 at Allegheny Valley Elementary School ($2.84 sq. ft. / $2,340 total).  Please keep in mind these are full day programs as opposed to after school as Jefferson DeFrees is proposing. 


The principals at each of the proposed schools are suggesting the following available space:

· BWMS - regular size classroom

· SGES - regular size classroom

· Russell ES - stage or a classroom

· YEMS - cafeteria B or stage

It is interesting to note that the principals were very excited to do this and had already fielded questions from parents about what child care might be available close to the school.  They did not have any concerns about this child care interfering with education in the classroom or other building activities.

